ahmed.anwar@su.edu.krd

From: em.jmsc.0.8582f1.5853888d@editorialmanager.com on behalf of Journal of Materials Science (JMSC) <em@editorialmanager.com>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 10:40 PM

To: Ahmed Samir Alemdar

Subject: Thank you for reviewing for the Journal of Materials Science JMSC-D-23-02942R1 - [EMID:c7cc8712703876e8]

Dear Dr Alemdar

Thank you for taking time to referee manuscript JMSC-D-23-02942R1 for the Journal of Materials Science. We are only able to maintain high standards because of the
contributions of researchers like you. We greatly appreciate your assistance.

With kind regards,

Catalin Croitoru

Editor

Journal of Materials Science
A Springer Nature Publication

We really value your feedback! Please spend 1 minute to tell us about your experience of reviewing - click
https://springernature.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_cNPY50M4ZC3PkON?J=10853

This letter contains confidential information, is for your own use, and should not be forwarded to third parties.

Recipients of this email are registered users within the Editorial Manager database for this journal. We will keep your information on file to use in the process of submitting,
evaluating and publishing a manuscript. For more information on how we use your personal details please see our privacy policy at
https://www.springernature.com/production-privacy-policy. If you no longer wish to receive messages from this journal or you have questions regarding database
management, please contact the Publication Office at the link below.

In compliance with data protection regulations, you may request that we remove your personal registration details at any time. (Use the following URL:
https://www.editorialmanager.com/jmsc/login.asp?a=r). Please contact the publication office if you have any questions.



